June 1933

Alumni News

Chicago-Kent Law Review

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarship.kentlaw.iit.edu/cklawreview

Part of the Law Commons

Recommended Citation

Available at: https://scholarship.kentlaw.iit.edu/cklawreview/vol11/iss3/7

This Notes is brought to you for free and open access by Scholarly Commons @ IIT Chicago-Kent College of Law. It has been accepted for inclusion in Chicago-Kent Law Review by an authorized editor of Scholarly Commons @ IIT Chicago-Kent College of Law. For more information, please contact dginsberg@kentlaw.iit.edu.
ALUMNI NEWS

The College has been notified of the death of ADOLPH MARKS, '94, on February 21, 1933. Mr. Marks was engaged in the practice of law at 145 N. Clark Street, Chicago.

Word has been received of the death of JOSEPH I. KENNY, '97, in March, 1933. Mr. Kenny was associated with the real estate firm of Kenny Bros., Chicago.

CHARLES F. GLAESER, '99, 127 N. Dearborn Street, died recently.

WENDELL P. KAY, '99, is practicing law at Watseka, Illinois, with offices in the Kay Building.

HARRIS S. KEELER, '99, died August 20, 1932. Mr. Keeler was a member of the Chicago Bar Association and of the Chicago Law Institute.

VERNON W. FOSTER, '02, has been appointed general solicitor of the Illinois Central System. Mr. Foster entered the Service of the Illinois Central System in 1898. He is a member of the American, Illinois State, and Chicago Bar Associations.

HARRY A. PARKIN, '05, died April 18, 1933. Mr. Parkin was admitted to the bar in 1905 and became a member of the firm of Tenney, Harding and Sherman. At the time of his death he was serving his tenth year as Referee in Bankruptcy. Mr. Parkin was a member of the American, Illinois State, and Chicago Bar Associations.

HARRY BIERMA, '07, has announced the removal of his office to 1402, 100 W. Monroe Street, Chicago.

WALTER J. FLENS, '11, and FRANK W. MICHALAK, '25, are associated in the practice of law at 2804 E. 89th Street, Chicago.

HARRY A. ASH, '16, for the past eight years Assistant Attorney General of the State of Illinois, in charge of the Inheritance Tax Department for Cook County is now associated with Joseph Rolnick in the practice of law at 33 N. LaSalle Street, Chicago.

ALLAN T. GILBERT, '18, has removed his office to Suite 1559, 231 S. LaSalle Street, Chicago.

260
CLARENCE THOMAS, '18, has been admitted to practice before the United States Circuit Court of Appeals, Seventh Circuit. Mr. Thomas has been engaged in the practice of law at Hammond, Indiana, for the past four years, specializing in Bankruptcy, Federal Tax, and Insurance Law.

EDWARD C. GUILMEZ, '21, has announced the removal of his offices to Suite 1210, 134 N. LaSalle Street, Chicago.

FRANK E. KEENAN, '22, is located at 208 First National Bank Building, East Chicago, Indiana.

A letter dated May 10, 1933 from PETER J. BURKE, '24, has been received by the College. Through error the March issue of the REVIEW reported Mr. Burke's death. The REVIEW extends its apologies for this mistake.

LLOYD F. ARNOLD, '26, was elected Police Magistrate of the City of Mount Pulaski, Illinois, April 18, 1933.

RICHARD A. BIERDEMANN, '27, has moved his office to 33 N. LaSalle Street, Chicago.

HERBERT R. Tews, '27, is now a member of the firm of Helmer, Moulton, Whitman and Holton, 11 S. LaSalle Street, Chicago. JAMES THORPE, '28, has announced the opening of his offices in Suite 1312, 100 W. Monroe Street, Chicago.

VINCENT CURTIS BALDWIN, '29, has moved his office to Suite 930, 30 N LaSalle Street, Chicago.

CLIFFORD S. CARPENTER, '32, is now a member of the firm of Lapperre and Carpenter engaged in the general practice of law at 77 W. Washington Street.

EDWARD B. SIMON, '32, is a junior partner of Frank Peska, engaged in the general practice of law at 1 N. LaSalle Street, Chicago.

The College gratefully acknowledges a gift of two pictures by JOHN GIESE, '09, proprietor of the Illinois Book Exchange. The pictures, one of which is a splendid portrait of John Marshall and the other a humorous study entitled "Gentlemen of the Jury," are a valuable addition to the College collection.